Natasha Salatino-Mach

Lauren saxberg <laurensaxberg@hotmail.com>

From:
Sent: February 8, 2023 8:09 PM
To: Natasha Salatino-Mach
Fwd: Your receipt from Airbnb

Subject:
CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Lauren

Begin forwarded message:

From: Airbnb <express@airbnb.com>
Date: February 8, 2023 at 8:04:50 PM EST

To: laurensaxberg@hotmail.com
Subject: Your receipt from Airbnb

@ airbnb

Your receipt from Airbnb

Receipt ID: RCNAY2DDMP - February 8, 2023

Winnipeg

2 nights in Winnipeg

Fri., Feb. 10, 2023 Sun., Feb. 12, 2023

Entire home/apt - 2 beds - 3 guests
Confirmation code: HMDWEDDZQJ

Go to listing
Cancellation policy
This reservation is non-refundable.




Price breakdown

$133.00 x 2 nights $266.00
Cleaning fee $99.00
Service fee $51.53
Taxes $49.99
Total (CAD) $466.52
Payment

MASTERCARD e+« 6409 $466.52
February 8, 2023 - 8:04:36 p.m. EST

Amount paid (CAD) $466.52

Print this receipt

( Go to itinerary

L

.

Have a question?

Centre.

Find details about payments and refunds in your payments, or try the Help
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EGLIS SHEFY FARM
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Plaid Imperial Mukluks $256.00

Red/Black | Women's 8§

(2x$128.00)

SUBTOTAL $72300
HST (6%) $361%
TOTAL $7689.15
Extemal Terming| - §759.15
Mastercard

Sold to: Chantelle Johnson
+18072523934

February 09,2023,11:00AM
Receipt: #23-25534

Refund with receipt up to 30 days - after 30 days
exchange or store credit only. No returns after 90
0ays. Items retuned without tags of damaged may
D@ Subject 10 restocking fee Items can be returmed
oy mall or in store

Red Dot' clearance ilems are non-relundable




KENORA PIZZA HUT
09 MAN ST §
KENORA, ON PaN{T3
(807) 468-4444

SALE

REF#: 00000006
h # 015

SEQ: 075001001006
NI 22103222
APPR CODE: 096787
W\STERCA D
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A
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$6.27 p
$3.27 4
$2.27 1
$1.98 J
ST
$3.78 J
$3.78 4

$3.37 4
$3.37 4
$0.74-4

$126. 19
$12.71
$138.82
$138.8;
$0.00
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SALE Winnipeg, MB  R2X 1V5
PH: 582-6962
Baich # o REF#: 00000015
2\2;1”23 5 133229 pt
PR CODE: ggggyy il
ENCRYPTED
Trace: > BY ELAVON
MASTERCARD :
*itiﬁ*t‘—“‘ Ch
*6409 i*l‘*pt
AMOuUNT $1,262.33
APPROVED
Mastercard

AD: AD000000041010
TVR: 00 00 00 gg 00
TSt E8 00

216.75T
THANK YOU / MERCI

191.63T
375.61T
103.95T
CUSTOMER COPY,,AQUE 3523?
2 orv accdbcads S/L L()()SE 33.00¥
1 18/0 seedbeads S/L LOOSE 38.00T
1 8/0 sccdbcads S/L LOOSE 47.00T
1 6/0 Seedbeads S/1. LOOSE 47.00T
2 | Jingle cones (large 100 53.90T
1 Miscellaneous 23.95T
4 Miscellaneous 19.80T
1,242.39
10 % Discount -124.24T
LGST 55.91 \
Thank you!
Have a Nice Day! \ PST 78'27\
#713262608

\ Total \ $1,252.33J

ALL PRODUCT IS EXCHANGE ONLY
(at Store discretion)
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